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July 13, 1982

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
District 1

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 86240

Attention: Mr. J. T. Sexton

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Pursuant to a recent conversation between Mr. Leo Lammers
representing Pauley Petroleum, Inc. and yourself, we enclose
herewith Form C-108 together with all requested attachments

to complete the file together with electric logs of the subject
well in the event we have not earlier furnished same.

After the required waiting time, we respectfully request
administrative approval pursuant to Rule 701-D-1.

Thank you very much for all of your previous courtesies to us.

E. G. Durrett
Agent for
Pauley Petroleum, Inc.
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cce: 0il Conservation Division - Principal Office (two copies)
Pauley Petroleum, Inc. - Mr. R. L. Trimble
Mr. Thomas E. Tucker - Landowner






